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Lilliston, Melinda

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 2:16 PM
To: ‘Jereme Soto'

Subject: RE: Correct FEI number

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer_Satisfaction_Survey

From: Jereme Soto [mailto:jscto@brooksmiller.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 2:03 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Correct FEI number

To Whom It May Concern:

| am writing this to inform you of an error that has gone unnoticed for some time. Please allow this to act as our
request t¢ have the current FE! listed for document number P03000117492 corrected to 20-0324675.

If you should have any questions or concerns regarding our request, please do not hesitate to contact our office.
Very truly yours,

JEREME SOTO
LEGAL ASSISTANT

BROOKS C. MILLER, P.A,
Attorneys With A Global Perspective®
1690 Wachovia Financial Center

200 South Biscayne Boulevard
Miami, Florida 33131

Telephone: 305-372-0900

Facsimile: 305-372-0660

Email: jsoto{@brooksmiller.com

This communication is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may cantain Information that is privileged, confidential,
or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication may be a violation of applicable law and Is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message. :
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